Honeywell

Honeywell International Inc

Honeywell Sensing & Productivity Solutions
9680 Old Bailes Road

Fort Mill, SC 29707 USA

April 20, 2016

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, Maryland 21046

Subject: Class Il Permissive Change FCC ID: EHA-1000CP01CX2

Dear Application Examiner:

Intermec Technologies Corporation d/b/a Honeywell Scanning and Mobility is submitting
an application for a Class 2 Permissive Change to FCC approval of the Intermec Mobile
Computer Models: 1000CP01C-H1, 1000CP02C-H1, and 1001CP01C-H1 (FCC ID: EHA-
1000CP01CX2) to change all grant-listed U-NII sub-bands with the new rules for UNII
devices adopted under Docket No. 13-49

No changes have been made to the hardware or software of the radios in these co-
located configurations.

Your efforts in reviewing this application are greatly appreciated. Please contact me if
there are questions or additional information needed concerning this request.

Sincerely,

Sean MacKellar

Product Compliance, Sr. Compliance Engineer
Honeywell Sensing and Productivity Solutions
16201 25™ Ave West

Lynnwood, WA 98087

Tel: +14259214243
sean.mackellar@honeywell.com




